
Form QR 
RFP Question Request 

Form QR-1 

Project & DB Contract #: SR 353 Bridge over Nolichucky River, LM 0.44 (DB2401) 

RFP Book No. 
and Section ID Question Reserved for Agency Response 

Book 1  
Section 1.3 

RFP Book 1, Section 1.3 indicates that 
questions are due 11/15/2024. May the due 
date for questions be extended to 11/22/24 
providing more time for Proposers to review 
the RFP and Reference Material? 

See revisions to Section 1.3 
(Procurement Schedule) in 
Addendum #1.  
TDOT has extended the deadline to 
submit ATCs, but is holding the date 
for Proposers to submit questions 
and request for changes to the QPL. 

Book 1 
Form B 

RFP Book 1, Section 3.2.2.2 states that the 
Proposer is to provide projects “that have 
been completed in the last 15 years”.  The 
header on Form B states “Summary of 
Comparable Contracts in Past Ten (10) 
Years”.    
 
Please confirm with projects need to be 
complete within the past 10 or 15 years. 

See revisions to Form B in the Book 
1 Forms posted on the Project 
website. 

The RFP requirement to include 
projects within the last 15 years is 
correct. Form B has been updated 
to delete the inconsistency. 

Book 1 
Section 3.3 and 
Forms 

RFP Book 1, Section 3.3 indicates that 
Volume II of the Technical Proposal is to 
consist of three sections: 1) Project 
Management Approach, 2) Design 
Approach, 3) Construction Approach.  
These sections are further detailed in 
sections 3.3.1 through 3.3.3.  

RFP Book 1 also includes Response 
Category II-IV Forms that do not align with 
the three sections listed in Section 3.3 or 
their subsections.  The forms include the 
following sections.  

Response Category II: Organization and 
Project Expertise.    

Response Category III: Project 
Understanding, Schedule Management, 
Project Management, Environmental 
Compliance, and Innovation.    

Response Category IV: Technical Solution.  

Please confirm if Proposers should respond 
to Volume II of the Technical Proposal per 
Sections 3.3.1 through 3.3.3 of Book 1 or if 
the Response Category Forms should be 
used.     

See revisions to Section 3.2.2 and 
Section 3.3 in Addendum #1.  

The forms for "Response Categories 
II-IV" were inadvertently added to 
the Book 1 Forms. These forms 
have now been deleted from the 
revised Book 1 Forms posted on the 
Project website. The Proposer may 
respond in free form following the 
order of the sections listed in 
Section 3.2.2 and 3.3. 



Form QR 
RFP Question Request 

Form QR-2 

RFP Book No. 
and Section ID Question Reserved for Agency Response 

Book 1 
Form ATC 

RFP Book 1, Section 2.2 details 12 items 
that each ATC shall include.  There is also 
an ATC Submittal Form at the end of Book 
1 which includes only 9 items, some with 
varying language from that of Section 2.2.  
Please confirm if the ATC Submittal Form is 
to be used and confirm the correct criteria to 
be submitted with each ATC. 

See revisions to Form ATC in the 
Book 1 Forms posted on the Project 
website. 

The form now matches the list of 
ATC submittal requirements in 
Section 2.2. 

Book 1 
Section 3.2.2 

RFP Book 1, Section 3.2.2.2 states that the 
Proposer is to provide projects “that have 
been completed in the last 15 years”.  May 
the Proposer submit Form B descriptions on 
projects that are currently in progress and 
not yet complete? 

See revisions to Section 3.2.2.4 in 
Addendum #1.  

The Proposer must provide a 
minimum of four project descriptions 
for completed work over the last 15 
years per the requirements of 
Section 3.2.2.4. However, the 
Proposer may also submit up to four 
additional Form B project 
descriptions to highlight on-
going/current work.  

 


